
 

 

GENERAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM 19-012 

 

 

 

TO:   ALL DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEYS 

 

FROM:  JOSEPH P. ESPOSITO 

   Chief Deputy District Attorney 

 

SUBJECT:  AFTER-HOURS DUTY TRAINING 

 

DATE:   FEBRUARY 5, 2019 

 

 

The Training Division will host an After-Hours Duty Training Seminar on Tuesday, February 

12, 2019 (Lincoln’s Birthday), from 9:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m. in the LADA Training Center 11th 

floor of the Hall of Records, Room 1140, 320 West Temple Street, Los Angeles. 

 

The following deputies are required to attend this training to continue to remain on the roster: 

 

 -Deputies currently performing After-Hours duty whose last names begin with A-H 

 -Deputies currently performing After-Hours duty regardless of initial, who did not attend 

in 2018 

 

In addition, any DDA III or IV not currently doing After-Hours duty who would like to be added 

to the duty roster must attend this session. 

 

The topics and speakers include: 

 

 Search Warrant Law – Update   Michael Dean 

        Deputy District Attorney 

 

 Handling the After-Hours Database   Claudio Alejo 

        Senior Information Systems Analyst 

 

 After-Hours Procedures and Immunity Update  Susan Powers 

        Deputy District Attorney 

 

 You Make the Call: After-Hours Duty Hypos  Susan Powers 

        Deputy District Attorney 

 

Attendees will receive 3 hours of general MCLE credit. 

 

Please contact Susan Powers in the Training Division to confirm your attendance and to ask any 

questions. 
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